Question:  

· Is there a law that the water company can’t shut off the water on seniors?

· What if the senior is in an apartment and the landlord hasn’t paid the water bill for the apartment the senior is living in?  Can it get shut off then?

Answers:

From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:13 PM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] losing electric due to landlord shut off and bill too high to pay

[If] the bills are currently in the landlord’s name… he has the right to tell the utility company to shut off that account.  Because Siobhan’s clients are not currently customers (the landlord is), they unfortunately can’t assert serious illness protection as non-customers.

Having said that, the sympathetic facts might lead NGRID to accept a smaller payment on the (arrearage), or lead the DPU to order the company to accept a fairly long payment plan.



From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of McCormac, Doug
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 10:35 AM
To: 'utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org'
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] losing electric due to landlord shut off and bill too high to pay
Landlord-tenant law, M.G.L. c. 186, sec. 14 and the Massachusetts State Sanitary Code, require the landlord to provide water to a rented residential premises.  The local Housing Court (or District Court, if there is no Housing Court with jurisdiction) can quickly issue a TRO and later an injunction against the landlord upon application from the tenant, notice, and hearing.  The local Board of Health can cite the landlord, after an inspection requested by the tenant.  I do not know what law, if any, would apply to the water supplier – perhaps a talk-to would help persuade them to delay the shut-off.  If the landlord is in bankruptcy Court, there might be some complicating factors.  There should be a local seniors legal services program that can assist the tenant.
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